TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: January 17, 2017

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

Meeting date: January 19, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Satishkumar Patel, Preep Corp dba Quick Pick, 265 D Nantasket Ave-re- Liquor License
(New Manager)

7:35 William Simmons, 37 Bates St —re-Livery License for Bayside Coach (NEW)

7:45  Joint Meeting- Board of Selectmen, Planning Board, Board of Health, and HAPSA -
Discussion- Re-Marijuana Bi-Law and Actions

8:15 Capital Outlay Update

8:45 Discussion: re: Communication Policy

LICENSES/APPROVALS

1. Board Approval- Authorize the Chief of Police to declare Emergency Parking Ban

2. Katlin Murphy, letter to the Board of Selectmen-re-wedding ceremony on the beach near
Warren St on Saturday May 20, 2017

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Chris Krahforst, Conservation Administrator-re-Annual Update Hull Hazard Mitigation
Plan

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other
items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



